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LAURA A. GARCIA

From: Gillespie, Marjorie J., PED [marjorie.gillespie@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2008 1:31 PM
To: PED-NM BusinessManager; PED-NM Charter Schools; PED-NM Elem-Principals; PED-NM

High-Principals; PED-NM Mid-Principals; PED-NM Superintendents
Subject: finalalOBlibrarysss.doc
Importance: High

Please respond with your BARSs as indicated in the memo.
January 18, 2006
MEMORANDUM
To: Public School Superintendents
Charter School Principals
From: Betty Boutotte Kee, Bureau Chief

Instructional Material Bureau

Re: Final Allocation of Library Funds for FY 2006

Attached please find the final allocations of School Library funds for FY 2006.

BARs for this allocation must be received in the Department no later than March 10, 2006.
Additional funds if applicable will be wired into the agency’s account by March 20, 2006 if the
BAR is received in the require time. If you have any questions regarding the final amounts,
please contact Ms. Lucero at (505) 827-6418.

If you have any questions regarding the expenditure of School Library funds, please contact
Betty Boutotte Kee, Bureau Chief at (505)476-0315 or via email at betty. kee@state.nm.us.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



SCHOOL LIBRARY MATERIAL FINAL (100%) ALLOCATION 2005-2006

January 15, 2006

40 DAY 40 DAY ADDITIONAL  TOTAL FINAL INITIAL ADJUSTMENT
MEMBERSHIP MEMBERSHIP ADDITIONAL PUPILS  WEIGHTED ALLOCATION  ALLOCATION
SCHOOL MAME FY 05 FY 06 PUPILS %6 ADNM £5.67
PUBLIC SCHOOLS:
FINAL FY 2005 FY 2006

Alamogordo Public Schools 621 6,378 [i [ 8,378 §38,160 518,274 $17 886
Albuguergue Public Schools 85,974 a7 908 gas 5,607 03,515 $530,233 $240,048 £290, 185
Animas Public Schools 298 235 [i [ ZES $1,635 gaz2 $817
Artesia Public Schools 3439 3473 34 204 3674 §20,525 §5,492 §11,337
Aztec Municipal Schools 3,160 3,226 &6 3032 3,618 §20,517 38,722 §11,795
Belen Consalidated Schools & B17 £ 815 0 [} 4,815 327,301 513,205 $14,008
Barnalilla Public Schoals 3,247 3,229 0 i 3,226 $18,308 39,100 59,208
Eloomfield Public Schocis 3132 3107 0 [i 3107 317,617 EB 644 §8,973
Capitan Public Schools B33 5835 0 0 534 £3.308 $1.747 $1,561
Carlsbad Municipal Schools 5,881 5,535 44 251 6,196 136,125 316,259 $18.869
Carmizozo Municipal Schools 149 195.5 [ 0 156 £1.108 5602 $506
Ceniral Consclidated Schools 5,937 5,871 5} i} 6,871 $38,958 $19,146 £19,813
Chama Valley Schooks 474 466.5 0 [i 45T §2 645 §1,308 §1,337
Cimarran Public Schools 460 456.5 o ] 457 52 588 $1,270 51,318
Clayion Municipal Schacls 530 504.5 0 0 505 §2,861 §1,463 §1,3968
Cloudcroft Municipal Schools 445 4655 17 9% 565 §3,201 $1,239 51,962
Clavis Municipal Schools 8,158 8,088 a [+ 2,088 £45 050 522,516 $23,343
Cabre Consolidated Schoals 1475 1411 [i] [¥] 1,411 $5,000 4,071 53,929
Corona Public Schools a0 355 0 0 &Y 450 $248 $242
Cuba Independent Schoals 724 672 o i} 672 $3.810 $2.202 §1,608
Deming Public Schools 5,408 5,510 102 A0S 6,119 §34.692 514,026 $19,766
Dis Moines Public Schools 117 1425 26 153 208 $1.675 472 §1,253
Dexter Public Schools 1,129 1,143 14 a4 1,227 56,957 $3.118 33,841
Dara Public Schools 38 22345 [ 0 254 §1,267 $657 $610
Dulce Public Schools B4l B76.5 16 a3 770 54,363 £1.824 $2 534
Elida Municipal Schools 115 1375 23 135 273 51,545 £317 $1,228
Espancla Public Schools 4 524 4,435 0 0 4,435 £25,144 $13,709 $11,435
Estancla Public Schools 893 916 23 138 1,054 55,576 §2,465 $3,511
Eunice Public Schools 507 56d [i ] 565 §3,2 51,848 $1,573
Farmington Public Schools 10,075 10,187 112 T 10,850 561,571 527,807 $33,764
Floyd Municipal Schools 265 250 [i 0 250 $1,418 g7 $68T
Fart Sumner Public Schools ¥ 325.5 0 0 326 51,848 §805 941
Gadsden Independent Schoals 13,686 14,094 196 1,188 15,282 586,649 $35,353 $£48 296
Gallup-Mekinksy County Schoals 13,050 12 871 0 0 12,871 572,076 538,018 $36,958
Grady Public Schools 137 1435 7 3o 1563 §1,035 §378 $657
Grants-Cibola County Scheals 3677 3,607 ] i} 3607 520,452 510,148 $10,303
Hagerman Public School 445 46T 21 126 583 £3 362 51,231 $21:
Hatch Valley Schoals 1,537 1560 13 75 1,628 %0.231 §4,242 $4,989
Haobbs Public Schonls 7518 7,658 140 840 8498 §45,184 £20,750 527 434
Haondo Valley Public Schools 134 135.5 Z g 145 819 5370 $440
House Public Schools 148 146 [ 0 146 $628 §448 $380
Jal Public Schools 408/ 405 0 0 405 £2 208 21,121 $1.175
Jemez Mountain Schools 387 305 0 0 355 £2,013 $1.068 $945
Jemez Valley Public Schools 363 J4B.5 0 0 347 §1,965 £1,002 5963
Lake Arthur Public Schooks 160/ 155 0 0 155 5474 5487 §392
Las Cruges Public Schools 22,993 25,203 210 1,257 24,480 $138 BEG $63,461 §75,224
Las Vagas City Schools 2,118 2071 i [ 2,071 $11,743 35,840 $5.503
Las Vegas West Public Schoal 1,402 1,822 20 117 & 054 511,558 $5,250 6,308
Logan Public Schoals 227 225 [i 0 35 $1,276 2827 5640
Lordsburg Public Schools 728 702 0 0 oz 33,080 $2,00% $1,971
Los Alamos Public Schooks 3.585 3,508 15 75 2,873 520,523 48,605 $10,928
Los Lunas Public Schools 8.544 8.610 &6 356 2,008 §51,064 F23.581 §27 483
Loving Public Schools 584 8585 0 o] 560 $3.172 $1.612 §1,560
Lavington Public Schoals 2.805 2,855 53 315 3173 $17.988 7,742 §10,246
Magdalena Public Schoals 437 418.5 0 i 418 52,373 §1,206 $1,167
Maxwell Public Schoals 110 925 [ a 83 £524 $304 $220
Melrose Public Schools 236 2305 0 0 235 £1,335 §651 5684
Mesa Vista Cons. Schools 471 454 [ 0 458 §2 BOS §1,300 §1,303
Mora Public Schocls 637 618 0 0 E19 £3,510 §1,756 §1,752
Moriarty Public Schoals 4107 4044 i 0 4,044 $22 827 £11,335 §11,502
Mosquero Public Schools 53 al 0 0 50 5284 5168 3116
Mountzinair Public Schools 367 374 7 42 416 52,359 51,013 $1,346
Pecos Indepandent Schoots B14 752 i 1] 752 54,264 32,247 2,017
Penasco Independent Schoals 66 613 7 42 B55 33.714 31,673 §2,041
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